
 
       

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K20-0075-260 

Actors & Talent Services  

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

1. Is the total evaluated price for the cost of all actors and talents used in total for the project?  

Ans. The cost you will proposed has to be for the attached sample video attached in 

Attachment D. Please propose your price for actors and talents using that video. 

 

2. Would that include principal and background actors?  

Ans. Yes, potentially on a case by case basis. Depends on the video script and content  

 

3. Is there a SAG requirement or is it non-union?  

 Ans. Not Required  

 

4.  Is there any total estimate numbers of actors and talent required?  

 Ans. Needs could be as small as 1-2 people or as large as 25-30 people depends on video 

script   and content  

 

5. Will the State allow bids from contractors who have advanced knowledge and experience 

in recruiting, hiring, and managing professional services outside of professional and semi-

professional actors?  

Ans. NO, we are looking for actors & talent services professionals who are in the industry 

of acting & performing arts with prior experience in recruiting, hiring and production 

of live performing arts and talents.  

 

Issued by: Yeshewase Ayele  

Procurement Officer   


